
State of Florida 

FILED 11/21/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07224-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 21,2018 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Ruth~~~~ttles, Operations Analyst II, Office of Commission Clerk 

Testimony in Docket Nos. 20180051-GU, 20180052-GU and 20180053-GU 

Per discussion with Margo DuVal in General Counsel's Office, please be advised of the 
following: 

• DN 06607-2017, filed in Docket No. 20180051-GU, contains additional pages that were 
inadvertently included in this filing. There are pages for Docket No. 20180052-GU that 
were filed inadvertently and should be disregarded. 

• DN 06608-2017, filed in Docket No. 20180052-GU, contains additional pages that were 
inadvertently included in this filing. There are pages for Docket No. 20180053-GU that 
were filed inadvertently and should be disregarded. 
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